
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Billy Bain                   Councilman Bob Best 
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner           Councilman Jaime Petralanda 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, October 12, 2015 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Mayor Garcia 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from All Angels Academy will lead the audience in the 
Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag  
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
 A) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Barbara Robinson in 
Recognition of 30 ½ Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 
 B) Presentation by Doug Taylor, P.E. of Craven Thompson, on Floodplain Map Project 
for Resident Relief 
 
 C) Update on Aquatics Facility Construction 
 
4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) September 28, 2015 – Regular Meeting  

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 
  
7. Public Hearings: None  
   
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
  
 A) Approval of City Attorney’s Invoice for September 2015 in the Amount of 
$13,419.00 
 

REVISED 10/12/2015 



The following consent agenda items, separated by department, are budgetary requests 
that have already been approved in each department's FY 15/16 budget. The purpose of 
this process is that none of the budget funds can be appropriated for spending without the 
opening of a city purchase order (PO) which is the intent of all these consent items - to 
open individual purchase orders to "implement" the approved budgetary items. As such, 
and as other communities do (including the School Board) instead of reading each item, 
they move all the consent agenda items by department. I suggest we try this tonight as an 
alternative to the tedious reading of each of these 33 consent agenda items. 
 
The following are Building Department related items: 
 
 B) Recommendation by the Building Department that Council waive the competitive 
bid process and approve an expenditure to Evelio Mantilla, DBA Florida General & Roofing in an 
amount not to exceed $60,000, on an “as needed basis” for Plan Reviews and Roofing/Building 
Inspections as funds were approved in FY15/16 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of 
the City code 
 
 C) Recommendation by the Building Department that Council waive the competitive 
bid process and approve an expenditure to M. Jurado and Associates, in an amount not to 
exceed $12,000, on an “as needed basis” for Mechanical Plan Reviews and Inspections as funds 
were approved in FY15/16 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City code 
 
The following are City-wide related Items: 
 
 D) Recommendation by staff that Council approve an expenditure to Daily Business 
Review, as a sole source provider, on an "as needed basis" in the amount of $3,750.00,  for 
providing greater coverage and more informative notification of advertising and legal notices to 
the residents of public ordinances and state and federal grant awards of the City as there is only 
one source for the required service(s) and as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 
 
 E) Recommendation by staff that Council approve an extension of the contract with 
Kelly Janitorial for an additional one year period, in the amount of $83,496.00, for janitorial 
cleaning services citywide as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 
§31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the City’s existing contract for option year one 
of three with no increase in contract 
 
 F) Recommendation by staff that Council approve an expenditure to River Cities 
Gazette, as a sole source provider, on an "as needed basis" in the amount of $18,950.00,  for 
greater local access and more informative notification of advertising and legal notices to the 
residents of public ordinances and state and federal grant awards of the City as there is only one 
source for the required service(s) and as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to 
Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 
 
 G) Recommendation by staff that Council approve an extension of the contract with 
Southern Waste Systems for an additional one year period, in the amount of $22,320.00, for 
citywide garbage and recycling container pickup services as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 
Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the City’s existing 
contract for final option year with no increase in contract 
 



 H) Recommendation by staff that Council approve an extension of the contract with 
Toshiba for an additional one year period, in the amount of $25,000.00, for copier lease services 
citywide and a printer program services that includes maintenance service and cartridges for 
certain desktop printers citywide as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to 
Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the City’s existing contract for option 
year three of four with no increase in contract 
 
The following is City Clerk Related items: 
 
 I) Recommendation by the City Clerk that Council approve an expenditure to Miami 
Herald, as a sole source provider, on an “as needed basis” in the amount of $10,000.00, for 
larger circulations of legal advertising and legal notices as funds were approved in the FY15-16 
budget, pursuant to Section § 31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 
 
The following are Police related items: 
 
 J) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council waive the competitive bid 
process in the best interests of the City because we have established an 18-year relationship and 
approve an expenditure to Miami Lakes Veterinary Clinic, “on an as needed basis” in an amount 
not to exceed $7,070.00, for veterinary services for the two police canines as funds were 
approved in the FY 15/16 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code 
 
 K) Recommendation by Police that Council approve an expenditure to Sungard Public 
Sector, as a sole source provider, “on an as needed basis” in an amount not to exceed 
$3,400.00, for additional VPN router to connect to Sungard to Police Department network as 
there is only one source (proof attached) for the required service(s) and as funds were budgeted 
in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 
 
 L) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an extension of 
the contract with USA Software, Inc., for an additional one-year period, in the amount of 
$17,718.45, for annual software support and maintenance contract renewal as funds were 
approved in the FY 15/16 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code and 
pursuant to the City’s existing contract for option to renew yearly with an increase of $295.00 
from last Fiscal Year 
 
The following are City Manager related items: 
 
 M) Recommendation by City Manager that Council approve an extension of the 
contract with Becker & Poliakoff, P.A. (Formerly The Fuentes & Rodriguez Consulting Group), for 
an additional one year period, in an amount of $45,000.00 paid in three equal payments, for 
consulting and lobbying services, as funds were approved in the FY15/16 Budget, and pursuant 
to Section 31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the City’s existing contract (PULLED 
BY ADMINISTRATION) 
 
The following are Golf Department related items: 
 
 N) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an expenditure to Acushnet, as a 
sole source provider, on an "as needed basis" in the amount of $35,000, for Titleist and Foot Joy 
merchandise to be re-sold in the pro shop as there is only one source for the required supplies 
and as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the 
City Code 



 
 O) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an expenditure to Aeration 
Technology, as a sole source provider, on an "as needed basis" in the amount of $20,000, for 
aeration services during the summer months as there is only one source for the required 
service(s) and as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 
(E)(6)(c) of the City Code 
 
 P) Recommendation by Golf that Council authorize the issuance of a purchase order 
or the execution of a contract to Florida Superior Sand, utilizing Miami Dade County under Bid # 
9408-1/14-1 (attached), on an "as needed basis" in the amount of $50,000, for medium grade 
sand for topdressing at the Miami Springs Country Club as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 
Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 Q) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an extension of the contract with 
Greens Grade Inc. for an additional one year period, in the amount of $340,000, for ground 
maintenance services at the Miami Springs Country Club as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 
Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the City’s existing 
contract for option year two of four with no increase to contract 
 
 R) Recommendation by Golf that Council authorize the issuance of a purchase order 
or the execution of a contract to Harrell’s Fertilizer, utilizing Miami Dade County  under contract # 
9020-1/19, on an "as needed basis" in the amount of $50,000, for custom liquid fertilizers as 
funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 S) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an expenditure to Hector Turf, as a 
sole source provider, on an "as needed basis" in the amount of $25,000, for parts needed to 
repair Toro equipment as there is only one source for the required supplies and as funds were 
budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 
 
 T) Recommendation by Golf that Council authorize the issuance of a purchase order 
or the execution of a contract to Hector Turf, utilizing a cooperative purchase with  National IPA 
under contract # 120535 (attached), in an amount of $30,363.50, for 3500-D Toro 
Groundsmaster rough mower as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 
§31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 U) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an extension of the contract with 
Hertz Corporation for an additional one year period, in the amount of $16,400, for heavy 
equipment rental as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 
(E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the City’s existing contract for option year two of two 
with no increase to contract 
 
 V) Recommendation by Golf that Council authorize the issuance of a purchase order 
for the execution of a contract to Howard Fertilizer and Chemical, utilizing Town of Davie under 
Bid # B-14-25, on an "as needed basis" in the amount of $110,000, for chemicals and custom 
blended fertilizers used to maintain the Miami Springs Country Club as funds were budgeted in 
the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 W) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an expenditure to Ultimate 
Advertising, as a sole source provider, on an "as needed basis" in the amount of $15,000, for 
advertising the Miami Springs Country Club in a sports yearbook as there is only one source for 



the required service(s) and as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 
§31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 
 
 X) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an expenditure on an "as needed 
basis" in the amount of $62,000, to U.S. Lubricants, the lowest responsible quote after obtaining 
three written quotes, for fuel for the maintenance and golf cart fleet as funds were budgeted in 
the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code 
 
 Y) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an extension of the contract with 
Yamaha for an additional one year period, in the amount of $58,095, for the lease of the golf cart 
fleet as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the 
City Code and pursuant to the City’s existing agreement currently in the 3rd year of a 5 year (sixty 
month) lease approved by Council in October 2013 with no increase to the contract 
 
The following are Public Works Department related items: 
 
 Z) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance and/or 
execution of a purchase order to Miami Tiresoles, utilizing Miami Dade County  under contract # 
15/17-07-220 (attached) “on an as needed basis,” in an amount not to exceed $30,000.00  for 
tires as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City 
Code 
 
 AA) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance and/or 
execution of a purchase order to Nextran Corporation , utilizing Miami Dade County  under 
contract # 5380-6/14-6 (attached) “on an as needed basis,” in an amount not to exceed 
$25,000.00  for parts & repairs on trucks as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 BB) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance and/or 
execution of a purchase order to Palmetto Ford Truck , utilizing Miami Dade County  under 
contract # 5380-6/14-6 (attached) “on an as needed basis,” in an amount not to exceed 
$15,000.00  for parts & repairs on trucks as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 CC) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance and/or 
execution of a purchase order to Petersen Industries, utilizing a cooperative purchase with the 
Florida Sheriffs Association under contract # 15-13-0904 (attached), in an amount not to exceed 
$311,096.00, for 2 Trash Cranes as these units are replacing equipment that have exceeded 
their functionality and have been very costly to maintain as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 
Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 DD) Recommendation by Public Works that Council approve an extension of the 
contract with Raydel Landscaping for an additional one year period, in the amount of 
$105,000.00, for tree trimming and removals as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the City’s existing contract 
ITB #04-11/12 
 
 EE) Recommendation by Public Works that Council approve an extension of the 
contract with SFM Services for an additional one year period, in the amount of $18,720.00, for 
street sweeping services as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 



§31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the City’s existing contract which is the final 
option year with no increase to the contract 
 
 FF) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance and/or 
execution of a purchase order to Sunbelt Hydraulics, utilizing Miami Dade County under contract 
# 5380-6/14-6 (attached) “on an as needed basis,” in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00 for 
parts & repairs on trucks as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 
§31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
 B) Recommendation by Recreation that Council approve an increase to the City's 
current open purchase order with Superior Park Systems, Inc, in an amount not to exceed 
$5,557.50, for additional expenditures incurred for Stafford Park Pavilion to meet ADA 
Compliance Path, Engineered Drawings and Permitting, which exceeds the original amount of 
$43,758.45 in the FY14/15 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code 
 
There is no impact to budget as we have set aside $50,000.00 from the aquatic loan proceeds for 
this pavilion so the funds are available. 

 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Ordinance – First Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Miami Springs Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 150-009, Construction Materials; By 
Providing An Exception For Aluminum “Florida Or Sun Rooms” That Comply With Certain 
Construction Conditions; Repealing All Ordinances Or Parts Of Ordinances In Conflict; Effective 
Date 
 
 B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Providing For The First Amendment To The Fy2015-16 General Fund And Special Revenue And 
Capital Projects Fund Budgets; By Re-Appropriating Reserved Fund Balances To Fund Open 
Encumbrances Through September 30, 2015; Effective Date 
 
 C) Discussion of Perry Property Development and Request for abandonment of 
segment of La Villa Drive from 36th Street to the existing City barricade; request from Vacation of 
alley located at the rear of the commercial and residential properties fronting on Minola and La 
Villa Drive from 36th Street to the City barricade  
 
 D) Recommendation that Council authorize the acceptance of the attached agreement 
with the Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) extending the 1% reduction in Police pension 
contributions for an additional six months beginning April 1, 2016 and ending in September 30, 
2016, as funds were budgeted in the FY 15/16 budget 
 
 E) Recommendation by Public Works that Council approve an expenditure to Trane 
U.S. Inc, as a sole source provider, in an amount not to exceed $52,950.00, for City Hall A/C 
repair on the existing City Hall roof air conditioner unit; the main coils are going to be replaced, as 
there is only one source for the required service(s) and as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 
Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 



 F) Discussion on proposal from Councilmember Petralanda to grant the grandchildren 
of Mayor/Councilmembers the same Recreation program fees that their children are currently 
receiving effective April 2017 
 
11. Other Business:  
  
 A) Vote of Confidence for the City Manager as Required by Section 4.02 (2) of the City 
Charter 
 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from 
www.miamisprings-fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such 

purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the 

City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or 
corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or 

decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of 
City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed 
by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose 

and shall state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said 
registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the 

Office of the City Clerk. 
******************************************************************************************************* 



FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT 

 
 

CRAVEN THOMPSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

2015  Craven Thompson & Associates, Inc. 



National  Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) 
 
 

 
 

2015  Craven Thompson & Associates, Inc. 

NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM  

Governed by FEMA 



FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS (FIRM) 
• Created Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) which determines  
     flood zones Special Flood Hazard Areas (SFHA) 

 

 
 

 
 

2015  Craven Thompson & Associates, Inc. 

FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS (FIRM) 

• SFHA areas are defined as areas having a 1% annual 
chance of flooding (Base Flood Elevation – BFE) 



• These zones are basis of determination of flood insurance rates 
• Latest FIRM Map for Miami Springs dated September 2009 
• Letter of Map Amendments (LOMA) have removed some Miami Springs 

structures from flood Zone AE (EL. 7) on the current FIRM map 
 

 
 

 
 

2015  Craven Thompson & Associates, Inc. 

AMENDED FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS (FIRM) 



 LOMA PREPARATION 
• Can be applied for by either owner, community, or engineer/surveyor 
• Owner or community may apply for LOMA electronically through the 
     Letter  of Map Change (LOMC) process 
• Engineer/Surveyor may apply for LOMA electronically on behalf of the 

community or owner  through the eLOMA process 

LOMA PREPARATION 



 LOMA PREPARATION 
• Both processes require an 

Elevation Certificate 
signed and sealed by the 
surveyor/engineer. This 
involves obtaining 
appropriate elevations on 
the property for review by 
FEMA 
 
 

LOMA PREPARATION 



 LOMA PREPARATION 
• The City must provide the 

applicant with the Community 
Acknowledgement  Form 
completed by the City’s 
floodplain management 
officer. 

LOMA PREPARATION 



 LOMA PREPARATION 
• A copy of the plat or property deed with copy of property appraisers map  
      is required for the submittal 

LOMA PREPARATION 

• The application along with the other documents can be submitted 
for the structure or multiple structures 



 LOMA REVIEW PROCESS & OUTCOME 
 

• Complete application is electronically submitted 
 

• FEMA has 90 days to determine if the submittal is complete and ready for review 
 

• If not complete applicant will be notified prior to  
      90 days and must provide all requested materials  
       within the 90 day time frame. 

 

• After submittal deemed complete, FEMA will review and   
       provide applicant with a Determination Document  
 

• Document may remove structure from Floodplain;  
      however,   may NOT. 
 

• If lowest adjacent grade to the structure is equal  
      to, or above Base Flood Elevation (BFE), the  
      structure will most likely be removed from the 
      flood zone 

 
 

LOMA REVIEW PROCESS & OUTCOME 



 LOMA PROCESS & 
OUTCOME 

• If the lowest adjacent 
elevation to the 
structure is NOT equal 
to or above  BFE, then 
the structure most likely 
will NOT be removed 
from the flood zone. 

LOMAREVIEW PRCESS & OUTCOME 



 LOMA PROCESS & 
OUTCOME 

• If Determination Document 
removes the structure from 
the flood zone, applicant 
should provide Determination 
Document to their mortgage 
lender. 

 

LOMAREVIEW PRCESS & OUTCOME 



 
COSTS 

 
• The LOMA does not require a fee from FEMA; however, the survey and 

elevation certificate cost for a single isolated home could range from $500 to 
$1,000 depending on the lot and structure. 
 

• If, for instance 20 contiguous lots were to be surveyed at once this would drop 
the survey cost accordingly. 
 

• As the number of contiguous lots increased the price would be again reduced. 
 

• If the engineer/surveyor were to prepare and process the applications under 
eLOMA as opposed to the community or owner preparing and processing under 
the LOMC, additional costs would be realized. 

  
 

COSTS 



 
RISKS OF LOMA PROCESS 

 
• If information gathered during the survey process indicates that the lowest 

adjacent grade to the structure is below the BFE, the application is most likely 
to receive a negative determination and not be removed from the flood zone; 
thereby receiving no reduction in flood insurance. 
 

• In this case money spent on survey would be lost 
 

• If Determination Document removes structure from floodplain, some lenders still 
reserve the right to require you to carry flood insurance, although at a reduced 
rate 
 

• Should you be permitted to no longer carry flood insurance, it is still advisable 
to carry some level of flood insurance. 

 
 

RISK OF LOMA PROCESS 



CITY PROGRESS ON COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM (CRS) 
 

CITY PROGRESS ON COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM 

• The National Flood Insurance Program's (NFIP) Community Rating 
System (CRS) is a voluntary incentive program that recognizes and 
encourages community floodplain management activities that exceed 
the minimum NFIP requirements 
 

• City has hired a floodplain manager and is in the process of updating 
the City’s Storm Water Master Plan. These are two major steps toward 
obtaining a reduced community rating and therefore between a 5% to 
10%  or more decrease in insurance rates for property owners 

  



NFIP COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM (CRS) 
 

NFIP COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM 

• The actual classification rate is dependent upon a point total 
generated through the application process 

 
 

• Besides the benefit of reduced insurance rates, the City’s CRS 
floodplain management activities enhance public safety, reduce 
damages to property and public infrastructure, avoid economic 
disruption and losses and protect the environment 
 

• The City’s implementation of some of these CRS activities can help 
projects qualify for certain other Federal assistance programs. 
 

  



STAUTS OF MIAMI SPRINGS CURRENT CRS RATING  
 

STATUS OF MIAMI SPRINGS CURRENT CRS RATING 

  
• City of Miami Springs is currently in the process of becoming  
      a member of the Community Rating System 

 

• As of this date the City of Miami Springs receives a Class 10 rating from 
the CRS 
 

• This is the lowest rating possible, and therefore leads to extremely high 
insurance rates with no rate percentage reductions; which in turn has 
caused the City to pursue an enhanced rating 
 

• The CRS system is divided into a number of categories, each worth 
various points 
 

• CRS classifications or changes in classification go into effect May 1st of 
October 1st 
 
 

  



STAUTS OF MIAMI SPRINGS CURRENT CRS RATING  
 

STATUS OF MIAMI SPRINGS CURRENT CRS RATING 

  
• The CRS classes for local communities are based on 18 creditable 

activities, organized  under four categories: 
  

Public Information, 
Mapping and Regulations, 
Flood Damage Reduction, and 
Flood Preparedness. 

  
• The point system is as follows: 

 
  



POTENTIAL MIAMI SPRINGS REDUCTION IN PREMIUMS 
 

STATUS OF MIAMI SPRINGS CURRENT CRS RATING 

 Average points given to 
communities are as follows:  
  • Given the likely categories 

in which the City would 
qualify. Using average 
points Earned the total is 
1903, which is over the 
class 8 threshold 

• This would allow the City 
to go from a classification 
of 10 down to 8 for a 10% 
insurance premium 
reduction in flood prone 
areas. 



Questions?  





 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, September 28, 2015 7:00 p.m. 

 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:10 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Bob Best 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
Chief of Police Armando A. Guzman 
Recreation Director Omar Luna 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
 
2. Invocation: Offered Mayor Garcia 
 

Salute to the Flag: The audience participated in the Pledge of Allegiance and 
Salute to the Flag 
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
 A) Swearing-in Ceremony for newly hired Miami Springs Police Officers Denise 
Martinez and Michael Garcia 
 
After welcoming remarks, Chief of Police Armando Guzman administered the Oath of 
Office to Police Officers Denise Martinez and Michael Garcia. 
 
 B) Introduction of newly promoted Miami Springs Police Sergeants Carlos 
Nuñez and Alberto Sandoval 
 
Chief Armando Guzman introduced the recently promoted sergeants, Officers Carlos 
Nuñez and Alberto Sandoval.   
 
Chief Guzman requested that the Council allow him to recognize an outstanding staff 
member that has assisted him since the beginning of his tenure. He recognized Ms. Leah 
Cates for all her efforts and he then announced that he is promoting her to Senior 
Executive Assistant and presented her with a plaque. 
 



 
 2 

 C) Unit Citation Award for the month of August to the Miami Springs Police 
Department Midnight Shift: Sgt. F. Perez, Ofc. A. Sandoval, Ofc. E. Estok, Ofc. N. 
Figueredo, Ofc. C. Dweck, Ofc. R. Castillo and Ofc. B. Nickerson 
 
Chief of Police Armando Guzman introduced Lt. Mulla who then presented the Unit Citation 
Award to the midnight shift supervised by Sergeant Frank Perez for their excellent police 
work that resulted in the apprehension of a burglary suspect and recovery of stolen 
property. He commended Sergeant Perez and Officers Sandoval, Estok, Figueredo, Dweck 
R. Castillo and Nickerson. 
 
 D) Yard of the Month Award for October 2015 - 1001 Swan Avenue – Joan and 
Walt Dworak 
 
Mayor Garcia presented the certificate to Mr. and Mrs. Dworak for the yard of the month 
award.  
 
4. Open Forum:  
 
The following members of the public addressed the City Council:  Tony Lima, Helen 
Gannon, Westward Drive, Elaine Martin on behalf of Childhood Cancer Event. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) September 28, 2015 – Regular Meeting 

 
Vice Mayor Best moved to approve the minutes.  Councilman Petralanda seconded 
the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions:  
 
 A) Board of Adjustment – Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of 
September 21, 2015 Subject to the 10-day Appeal Period  
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve.  Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, 
which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Best, 
Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 

 
7. Public Hearings:  
 
 A) A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs, Florida 
Adopting The Final Levying Of Ad Valorem Taxes For General Operations  For The City Of 
Miami Springs For The Fiscal Year 2015-2016; Providing For An Effective Date 
  
City Attorney Seiden read the Resolution in its entirety for the record. 
 
Mayor Garcia opened the public hearing and there were no speakers at this time. 
 
Vice Mayor Best moved to approve the Resolution. Councilman Petralanda seconded 
the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 



 
 3 

 
B) A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs, Florida Adopting 
The Final General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Fund, And Enterprise Fund 
Budgets For The Fiscal Year 2015-2016; Authorizing The City Manager To Proceed With 
Implementation Of Service Programs And Projects; Prohibiting Unauthorized Liabilities And 
Expenditures Of Funds; Providing For An Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the Resolution in its entirety for the record. 
 
Mayor Garcia opened the public hearing and there were no speakers at this time. 
 
Vice Mayor Best moved to approve the Resolution. Councilwoman Buckner 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted) None at this time. 
 
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
There were no appointments made at this time. 

 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Resolution - A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Current Schedule Of Charges For The Use Of City Recreation Facilities 
And Related Services; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the Resolution by title. 
 
Councilman Petralanda moved to approve the Resolution.  Councilman Bain 
seconded the motion, but later withdrawn by Councilman Petralanda. 
 
Councilman Petralanda made a motion to allow seniors, 60 and over, to use all 
recreational facilities for free between 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 p.m. Monday through 
Friday. Councilman Bain seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  
The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman 
Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 B) Approval of Facility Agreement for Theatrical Services – Pelican Playhouse 
 
After some discussion, Councilman Bain moved to approve the agreement with the 
amended language to reflect the clarification of the non-profit organization fees.  
Vice Mayor Best seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote 
was as follows: Vice Mayor Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, 
Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 C) Approval of the Memorandum and the First Amendment to Flagpole Antenna 
Lease Agreement with STC Five LLC and the City of Miami Springs 
 



 
 4 

City Attorney Seiden explained that the contract is a continuation of the current contract. 
 
Vice Mayor Best moved to approve the agreement.  Councilman Bain seconded the 
motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 D)  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the F.O.P. 
 
City Manager Gorland introduced the item to Council. 
 
Councilwoman Buckner excused herself from the dais and left the meeting room to 
abstain from the vote. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the Memorandum.  Vice Mayor Best seconded 
the motion, which carried 4-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes; 
Councilwoman Buckner abstained. 

 
10.  Other Business:  None at this time. 

 
11. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney  
 
The City Attorney had no further comments. 
 

B) City Manager 
 
City Manager Gorland reminded the public that there will be a yard sale event on Curtiss 
Parkway this weekend. 
  

C) City Council 
 
Vice Mayor Best had no report at this time.  
 
Councilwoman Buckner had no report at this time. 
 
Councilman Petralanda had no report at this time. 
 
Councilman Bain stated that he heard the Optimist BBQ was a huge hit.  He also reminded 
administration that the flood issue is still pending and is expecting an update.   
 
Mayor Garcia spoke of the Optimist BBQ event.  He said the event was very successful 
and thanked everyone that participated and attended the event.   
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 5 

 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 28th day of September, 2015. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 



October 8 for September

General Fund Departments Cost Hours

Office of the City Clerk 1,563.30         11.58
Human Resources Department 629.10            4.66
Risk Management 182.25            1.35
Finance Department 1,320.30         9.78
Professional Services 870.75            6.45
Building,Zoning & Code Enforcement Department 805.95            5.97
Planning 1,198.80         8.88
Police Department 1,448.55         10.73
Public Works Department 742.50            5.50
Recreation Department 243.00            1.80
IT Department 0.00
Golf 0.00
Senior 0.00
General - Administrative Work 4,414.50         32.70
Sub-total - General Fund $13,419.00 99.40

Special Revenue, Trust & Agency Funds
Golf Course Operations 0.00
L.E.T.F. 0.00
Due from Pension Funds 0.00
Sub-total - Special Funds $0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL:  ALL FUNDS $13,419.00 99.40

The City of Miami Springs
     Summary of Monthly Attorney Invoice

Orshan, Lithman, Seiden, Ramos, Hatton & Huesmann, LLP



















































































































































    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  September 24, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
************************************************************************************************************************************** 
The following appointments are pending: 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE        
 
Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia Juan Molina  04-30-2015 01-29-2015 01-29-2015 
Vice Mayor Best   Bob Calvert  04-30-2015 01-28-2013 01-28-2013 
Councilman Bain   Ernie Aloma  04-30-2016 04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Bill Tallman  04-30-2016 01-11-2010 05-14-2012 
Councilman Petralanda  Manuel Pérez-Vichot 04-30-2014 12-14-1998 04-25-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  VACANT  10-31-2015   
 
Architectural Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Marc Scavuzzo*  10-31-2014  08-27-2012 10-08-2012 
Vice Mayor Best   Valentine Soler  10-31-2014  01-14-2013 01-14-2013 
Councilman Bain   Joe Valencia*  10-31-2014  02-27-2012 02-27-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner  Fredy Albiza*  10-31-2014  08-27-2012 11-19-2012 
Councilman Petralanda  Ana Paula Ibarra * 10-31-2014  10-10-2011 10-08-2012 
 
Code Enforcement Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Jorge Filgueira*  11-30-2014  08-27-2012 08-27-2012 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Walter Dworak  09-30-2016  11-14-2005 09-14-2010 
Vice Mayor Best   Marlene B. Jiménez 09-30-2015  03-02-2005 09-24-2012 
Councilman Bain   John Bankston  09-30-2014  09-23-2002 09-10-2012 
Councilman Bain   Rhonda Calvert  09-30-2014  09-25-2006 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner Jacqueline Martinez Regueira 09-30-2015  06-09-2003 11-19-2012   
Councilman Petralanda  Robert (Bob) Williams 09-30-2016  03-10-2008 10-25-2010 
 
Code Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  VACANT  04-30-2015   
Vice Mayor Best   Maria (Nuñez) Garrett 04-30-2014 05-08-2009 04-23-2012 
Councilman Bain   Arthur Freyre  04-30-2017 05-19-2009 05-09-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Dan Dorrego  04-30-2016 08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Councilman Petralanda  Jana Armstrong  04-30-2016 06-11-2001 05-10-2010 
 
Disability Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  VACANT  12-31-2016  
Vice Mayor Best   Catherine Stadnik 12-31-2016 12-14-1998 02-14-2011 
Councilman Bain   Grace Bain  12-31-2016 01-13-2014 01-13-2014 
Councilwoman Buckner  Richard Barnes  12-31-2016 05-11-2009 01-24-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Thomas W. Cannon 12-31-2016   
 
 



 
Ecology Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Wendy Anderson Booher*04-30-2015 01-12-2009 04-09-2012 
Vice Mayor Best   Trina Aguila  04-30-2015 10-28-2013 10-28-2013  
Councilman Bain   Carl Malek*  04-30-2017 11-22-2010 05-09-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Marielys Acosta  04-30-2016 09-09-2013 09-09-2013 
Councilman Petralanda  Michael Kobiakov 04-30-2016 08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 
Education Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Alyssa C. Roelans 05-31-2015 02-17-2015 02-17-2015 
Vice Mayor Best   Constantino Hernandez 05-31-2015 04-27-2015 04-27-2015 
Councilman Bain   Dr. Mara Zapata* 05-31-2015 06-13-2011 06-13-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Ilia Molina   05-31-2015 02-05-2015 02-05-2015 
Councilman Petralanda   Steve Owens  05-31-2015 05-13-2013 05-13-2013 
 
Golf and Country Club Advisory Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Michael Domínguez* 07-31-2015 04-12-2010 09-26-2011 
Vice Mayor Best   Mark Safreed  07-30-2015 08-08-2005 06-27-2011 
Councilman Bain   George Heider  07-31-2015 08-13-2001 06-27-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Ken Amendola*  07-31-2015 10-10-2011 10-10-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Art Rabade  07-31-2015 03-11-2013 03-11-2013 
 
Historic Preservation Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Sydney Garton  01-31-2016 11-08-1993 02-08-2010 
Vice Mayor Best   Charles M. Hill  02-28-2015 03-08-2004 03-26-2012 
Councilman Bain   Yvonne Shonberger 02-28-2017 06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner  Dr. James Watson 02-28-2015 06-09-2014 06-09-2014 
Councilman Petralanda  Jo Ellen Phillips  01-31-2016 2-14-2013 08-26-2013 
 
Board of Parks & Parkways 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Eric Richey  04-30-2015 02-13-1989 04-09-2012 
Vice Mayor Best   Tammy K. Johnston 04-30-2015 04-27-2006 04-09-2012 
Councilman Bain   Lynne V. Brooks* 04-30-2015 08-08-2011 04-09-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner  Irene Priess  04-30-2017 08-13-2001 04-25-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Lee Fisher  04-30-2017 03-23-2015 03-23-2015   
 
Recreation Commission 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  E. Jorge Santin  04-30-2016 04-14-2008 12-13-2010 
Vice Mayor Best   Mark A. Johnston 04-30-2018 04-22-2013 04-22-2013 
Councilman Bain   Dr. Stephanie Kondy 04-30-2017 06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner   Miguel Becerra  04-30-2015 09-09-2015 09-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Alexander Anthony 04-30-2016 08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 
 * Architectural Review Board 
  Ecology Board - Council confirmation required per §32.40  
  Education Advisory Board - Council confirmation required per §32.99 (A) 
  Board of Parks and Parkways – Council confirmation required per §32.30  
   
  “No Board/Commission member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve 

an additional term of office for two years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be 
confirmed by a majority of the City Council.” 

 







 
   

 1 

 ORDINANCE NO.  - 2015 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MIAMI SPRINGS AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCE 
SECTION 150-009, CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS; BY 
PROVIDING AN EXCEPTION FOR ALUMINUM “FLORIDA 
OR SUN ROOMS” THAT COMPLY WITH CERTAIN 
CONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT; EFFECTIVE DATE  

 
WHEREAS, the City has been approached by residents seeking to construct 

aluminum “Florida or Sun Rooms” attached to their homes; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Planner has conducted meetings and discussions with 

residents, Miami-Dade County Building Department representatives, and the company 
wishing to construct the proposed “Florida or Sun Rooms” in the City; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the documentation describing the 

proposed construction and the City Planner’s recommendations for permitting the 
conditional construction of the proposed structures; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has conducted debate in regard to the 

proposed Code of Ordinance amendment during a regular City Council meeting; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that permitting the conditional 

construction of the proposed “Florida or Sun Rooms” is in the best interests of the City and 
its citizens; and, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS: 
 
Section 1: That Code of Ordinance Section, 150-009, Construction 

Materials, is hereby amended as follows: 

Sec. 105-009.  Construction materials. 

(A) All buildings shall be of masonry construction, except that aluminum siding 
may be used in renovating nonconforming structures, and except that open, semi-open, 
or screened enclosures, including porches, patios, carports, or utility sheds may be 
constructed of aluminum or some similar fireproof material. 

 
 



 
   

 2 

 (B) Additionally, enclosed “Florida Room” or “Sun Room” structures may also 
be constructed of aluminum or other similar fireproof material, so long as such 
structures are in compliance with the following conditions; to wit, 
 
  (1) Must be “product approved” by Miami-Dade County. 
  (2) Must be attached to a concrete slab and the main structure on the  
   property; not permitted as a free standing accessory structure.  
  (3) May only be located in the rear yard area in compliance with all rear 
   and side yard setback requirements for the main structure. 
  (4)  May not be larger than four hundred (400) square feet with a  
   maximum height of fifteen (15) feet to the peak of the roof. 
  (5) Must include a gabled style roof with a minimum pitch of 2 ½ inches 
   in 12 inches unless determined to be impractical by the City Planner 
   due to the location of the attachment to the main structure.  
  (6) The solid walls of the building shall not exceed fifty (50%) percent of 
    structure. 
  (7) Any utilities to be included must comply with all City, County, and  
   State building codes, rules and regulations. 
 
 (B)(C) In all cases of difficulty in the approval of construction materials, the South 
Florida Building Code and current test reports made by the official material control 
section of Dade County will be considered as final. 
 

Section 2: Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. That all Ordinances or parts 
of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed insofar as they are in conflict. 

 
Section 3:  Effective Date. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately 

upon adoption. 
 

PASSED ON FIRST READING this   day of   , 2015, on a motion 
made by     and seconded by     . 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING this   day of    

2015, on a motion made by     and seconded by     . 
 

Vice Mayor Best       
Councilman Bain       
Councilwoman Buckner      
Councilman Petralanda      
Mayor Garcia    



 
   

 3 

 
 
              

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:           
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 
Words -stricken through- shall be deleted.  Underscored words constitute the amendment 
proposed.  Words remaining are now in effect and remain unchanged. 
 
 



 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 –   
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS PROVIDING 
FOR THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE 
FY2015-16 GENERAL FUND AND SPECIAL 
REVENUE AND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
BUDGETS; BY RE-APPROPRIATING 
RESERVED FUND BALANCES TO FUND 
OPEN ENCUMBRANCES THROUGH 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015; EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

WHEREAS, it is a generally accepted accounting practice of municipal government 
to re-appropriate reserved equity accounts to fund open encumbrances from the prior fiscal 
year immediately after the beginning of the new fiscal year; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Finance Department has prepared an analysis which identifies 
$4,368,512.00 in valid outstanding encumbrances/purchase orders as of September 30, 
2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, these outstanding encumbrances/purchase orders represent financial 
obligations of the City as of the close of the fiscal year ending September 30, 2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is proper and appropriate to 
approve and authorize, by Resolution, the re-appropriation of reserved equity accounts to 
fund open encumbrances from the City’s prior fiscal year: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 
 

Section 1:   That the amended budgetary appropriations in the General Fund and 
Special Revenue and Capital Projects Fund, specified on Exhibit “A” attached hereto, are 
hereby authorized and approved in order to provide for the re-appropriation of reserved 
fund balances for open purchase order obligations through September 30, 2015 in the 
amount of $4,365,512.00. 
 

Section 2:   That the provisions of this Resolution shall be effective immediately 
upon adoption by the City Council. 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, 
this    day of   , 2015, on a motion by     and seconded 
by    . 

 
   Vice Mayor Best        
   Councilman Bain        
   Councilwoman Buckner       
   Councilman Petralanda       
   Mayor Garcia       

  
 



  
 2 

 
 
             

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:           
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 

 



EXHIBIT "A"

City of Miami Springs
FY 2015-16 Budget Amendment

All Operating Funds

Amended Amendment Amended
Fund/Classification Budget No. 1 Ref Budget

General Fund  
Revenues

Taxes $7,103,405 $7,103,405
Excise Taxes 2,754,000               2,754,000               
Licenses & Permits 182,000                  182,000                  
Intergovernmental Revenues 2,017,494               -                               2,017,494               
Charges for Services 2,423,208               2,423,208               
Fines & Forfeitures 474,000                  474,000                  
Miscellaneous 289,419                    289,419                  
Proceeds from debt -                              -                               -                              
Transfers from other funds 252,764                  252,764                  
Fund Balance -                              $142,788 1          142,788                  

Total General Fund $15,496,290 $142,788 $15,639,078
Expenditures

City Council 150,271 150,271
City Manager 348,613 $0 1 348,613
City Clerk 269,386 $1,866 1 271,252
City Attorney 166,000 166,000
Human Resources 223,318 1 223,318
Finance-Administration 495,380 $0  495,380
Finance-Professional Services 310,403 $5,385 1 315,788
Information Technology 342,002 $6,344 348,346
Planning 84,591 1 84,591
Police 6,377,834 5,977 1 6,383,811
Code Enforcement 172,871 1,116 1 173,987
Public Works 1,721,936 34,601 1 1,756,537
Recreation & Culture 1,881,965 87,189 1 1,969,154
Golf Operations 1,724,790 309 1 1,725,099
Transfers to other funds 1,226,930 1,226,930
Budgeted Increase to reserves 0   0

Total General Fund 15,496,290 142,788 15,639,078

Sanitation Operations 2,539,030   2,539,030

Stormwater Operations 550,049   550,049

Total Enterprise Funds 3,089,079 $0 $3,089,079
Special Revenue & Capital Projects

Road & Transportation 680,484 $31,217 1 $711,701

Senior Center Operations 423,230 57,746 1 480,976

Capital Projects 0 4,097,181 1 4,097,181

Building Operations 718,196 718,196

Law Enforcement Trust 131,951 39,580 1 171,531
Total Special Revenue & Capital Projects Funds 1,953,861 $4,225,724 $6,179,585

    
G.O. Bonds - Series 1997 1,180,893 $0 $1,180,893

Total Debt Service  1,180,893 $1,180,893
GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS $21,720,123 $4,368,512 $26,088,635

Legend:    
 
1) $4,368,512 in encumbrances rolled forward from prior fiscal year.

 

 

 
 





























4
5
'-
0
"

16'-0"

16'-0"

1
5
'-
0
"

1
5
'-
0
"

5'-0"

1
0
'-
0
"

502'-0"
1
0
'-
0
"

1
0
'-
0
"

5'-0"

1
0
'-
0
"

1
5
'-
0
"

30'-0" 30'-0"

4
5
'-
0
"

4
5
'-
0
"

142'-0" 142'-0"

3
4

5
'-
6

"

1
7
0
'-
0
"

1
0
'-
0
"

30'-0"

30'-0"

16'-0"

30'-0" 30'-0"16'-0"

1
9

0
'-
0

"

344'-0"

PLAZA / GARDENS

TOTAL = 45,000 SQ.FT.

GARDENS

3,500 SQ.FT.

RETAIL

6,800 SQ.FT.

HOTEL

3,000 RETAIL+7,900 HOTEL =

10,900 SQ.FT.

RETAIL

2,800 SQ.FT.

#181 PARKING SPACES

#31

#31

#15 PARKING GARAGE

47,220 SQ.FT.

RETAIL

1,800 SQ.FT.

RETAIL

3,000 SQ.FT.

#12

#51

#17

PLAZA / GARDENS

24,000 SQ.FT.

PLAZA / GARDENS

8,500 SQ.FT.

PLAZA / GARDENS

9,300 SQ.FT.

RETAIL

5,900 SQ.FT.

#7

T
R

A
S

H

R
O

O
M

RETAIL

1,700 SQ.FT.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
A

L
L
E

Y

N
E

W
 
L
A

N
E

 
-
 
D

R
O

P
 
O

F
 
A

R
E

A
 
(
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
)

VALERO GAS STATION

(NOT INCLUDED IN PROJECT)

2225 SW 19th Ave, Miami, Fl 33145

HERNANDO A. CARRILLO

DATE:

PHONE : ( 305 ) 858 3934          

SEAL:

ARCH. LICENSE

AR 0005956

L
A

 
V

I
L

L
A

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

M
I
A

M
I
 
S

P
R

I
N

G
S

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

DRAWN BY:

SHEET TITLE:

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY  ALL DIMENSIONS AT

SITE   BEFORE PROCEEDING  WITH HIS WORK

AND SHALL DETERMINE LOCATION OF  ANY AND

ALL EXISTING SUBTERRANEAN UTILITIES  OR

CONSTRUCTION  IN  AREA   OF PROPOSED NEW

WORK  PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF NEW

WORK IN ORDER TO AVOID DAMAGE TO SAID

EXISTING UTILITIES OR CONSTRUCTION. These

drawings and copies thereof furnished by the Architect

are his property; they  are  not  to  be  used on  other

work and are to be returned upon demand at the

completion of  work.   If  this drawing or  any  part

thereof is used in  any  manner  without  the  consent  of

the Architect the user thereof becomes indebted of the

Architect for full commission.

7380 NW 77 Court, Miami, Fl 33166

Phone :  305-592-2223

EOF

07-08-2015

H
O

T
E

L
 
&

 
O

F
F

I
C

E

EOF designs

PHONE: 786-253-1524

eofdesigns@yahoo.com

DESIGNED BY: EMMANUEL ORTIZ

 DRAFT (09-24-2015)

OVERALL SITE PLAN

10
/2

/2
01

5 
10

:1
5:

44
 A

M



CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Zoning & Planning Board 
 
FROM: Christopher Heid, City Planner 
 
DATE: August 4, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Application for street abandonment and alley vacation 
 
CASE # 2-ZP-15   
 
APPLICANT: Sucre, LLC 
 
ADDRESS:  4949 NW 36 Street   
 
REQUEST:  Applicant is requesting the abandonment of a portion of a City-
owned street (La Villa Drive) 20,731 square feet in size, and the vacation of a 
portion of an alley, 4,284 square feet in size.  
 
THE PROPERTY:  The property is three separate parcels separated by a City-
owned alley, and a City-owned street, La Villa Drive.  The western and central 
parcels are identical, rectangular in shape, with 142 feet of frontage on NW 36 
Street, and a depth of 346 square feet.  Each parcel contains 49,132 square feet.  
La Villa Drive runs between the two parcels.  It is a 60 foot wide street with a 
depth of 346 feet, for a total size of 20,731 square feet.   
 
The eastern parcel is also rectangular in shape, with a width of 190 feet of 
frontage on Mineola Drive, and a depth of 142 feet, for a total lot size of 26,980 
square feet.  It abuts a 16 foot wide city-owned alley, at the rear (west).         
 
In addition, the alley south of the eastern parcel also 16 feet wide and 146 feet in 
depth, running from the south property line of the eastern parcel, south to the 
north right-of-way line of NW 36 Street would be abandoned as well. 
 
However, when rights-of-way are abandoned, half of the property goes to each 
adjacent private property owner. As such, the portion of La Villa Drive to be 
abandoned would go completely to the applicant, as they are the property 
owners on both sides of the Street.  Similarly, the alley to the west of the eastern 

201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL  33166-5289 

Phone: (305) 805-5030 
Fax: (305) 805-5036 

 

Page | 1 
 



parcel would go completely to the applicant, as they are the owners on both 
sides of the street. However, on the south portion of the alley, the west half would 
go to the applicant, while the east half would go to the adjacent private property 
owner.  
 
In summary, the three private parcels contain a total of 125,244 square feet, or 
2.87 acres.  The street and alley to be abandoned is a total of 25,015 square 
feet, or 0.57 acres.  The total lot size, after abandonment, would be 150,259 
square feet, or 3.44 acres. 
 
ANALYSIS:  La Villa Drive has been closed to through traffic for years by a metal 
guardrail and landscaping to prevent cut through traffic into the residential 
neighborhood. Many of the other streets in the area have similar treatment.    
Therefore, there would be no impact on traffic flow on La Villa Drive, and little 
impact – other than trash collection- in the alley. And with the construction of a 
wall along the north property line, the adjacent residential areas will be better 
protected from the commercial activity on NW 36 Street.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the request for street 
abandonment and alley vacation be approved, subject to the following condition. 
 

1. Any utilities currently located within the abandoned street and vacated 
alley must be relocated at the applicant’s expense, in a location and 
manner to be approved by the City. 

 
2. A six foot high CBS wall shall be constructed along the north property line. 

 
3. A Unity-of Title shall be executed combining all of the subject property , 

both public and private, into a single parcel.  The City shall be a party to 
the Unity-of-Title, and the manner and format of the document shall be at 
the sole discretion of the City, and shall be recorded by the applicant with 
the Miami-Dade County Clerk’s Office. 
 

4. Approval for the vacations must be obtained from Miami-Dade County and 
the Florida Department of Transportation, as applicable. 
 

5. An Opinion of Title must be submitted for the review and approval of the 
City. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
ZPB4949NW36Street 
 

Page | 2 
 



 

 
City of Miami Springs, Florida 

 
The regular meeting of the Miami Springs Zoning and Planning Board was held 
on Tuesday, August 4, 2015 in the Council Chambers at City Hall following the 
Board of Adjustment meeting. 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m. 
 
Present were:  Chairman Manuel Pérez-Vichot 

 Vice Chairman Ernie Aloma               
 Bill Tallman 
 Bob Calvert 
 Juan Molina 

 
Also Present:   City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
    Planning and Zoning Director Chris Heid  
                                Secretary to the Board Elora Sakal 
 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING:  

 
Minutes of the February 2, 2015 were approved as written. 
 
Board member Tallman moved to approve the minutes as written.  Vice 
Chair Aloma seconded the motion, which passed unanimously on voice 
vote. 
 
 
 
3.         NEW BUSINESS 
 
Board Secretary Sakal swore in the City Planner, the applicants or 
representatives of the applicants who were going to testify should the Board have 
any questions. 
 
A) 02-ZP-15 

SALVATORE NATOLI, SUCRE, LLC 
4909 N.W. 36 STREET 
Zoning: NW 36 ST. DISTRICT 
Lot Size: N/A  

 

Zoning and Planning Board Minutes  Tuesday, August 4, 2015 



 

Applicant is seeking the vacation of a portion of a city owned rights-of-way. 
 
Planning and Zoning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. He 
said that the Public Works Director visited the site with him and said that he 
would still be able to continue to maintain adequate trash services in the alley. 
Planning and Zoning Director Heid commented that the largest condition is that 
there will be a unity of title on this property. If the City does not abandon the 
streets, there are three separate pieces of land they can easily sell those pieces 
off. He wants to ensure that by taking the rights of way out of there and 
combining it to one large piece of land and putting a unity of title on it will 
guarantee that it will remain one piece of land. The unity of title is not necessarily 
forever and the applicant and the City will be parties to that unity and if at some 
point they feel that they want to sell a piece separately that is certainly possible 
but the City would have to agree to it. 
 
City Attorney Seiden clarified a statement on the recommendation. He said that a 
street and an alley are not owned by the City. It describes it as being owned by 
the City but the City does not own it. The City has been given dedicated rights 
pursuant to plats and other documentation when these streets were sub-divided 
out. The City has a right to use it and have access to it and transport over it. By 
approving this application, the process would require that a resolution be added 
to the public records where the City would give up its right to the dedication in 
exchange for the conditions that were prescribed by the planner. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding pedestrian access from the North side. 
 
City Attorney Seiden stated that the site plan for this project will come to the 
Board of Adjustment should the Council approve the vacation. 
 
Attorney Santiago Tremendia of 201 S. Biscayne Blvd. introduced his associate, 
the owners of the building, the architect and a Representative of the Wyndham 
Hotel. He said that they agree with all of the conditions. 
 
Architect Emmanuel Ortiz of 11501 N.E. 10 Avenue explained that in terms of 
sidewalk, they are creating an urban development.  What is being created is a 
plaza along 36 Street that will provide restaurants and commercial retail. He 
commented that in terms of the access, they will be keeping LaVilla Drive as the 
main access to the building and the secondary access will be Minola Drive. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding a wider sidewalk. 
 
Vice Chair Aloma moved to approve the request with the conditions and 
the amendment to include Miami Dade Fire Department made by Planning 
and Zoning Director Heid. Board member Tallman seconded the motion 
which carried unanimously on voice vote. 
 
4. ADJOURN 
 
There was no further business to discuss and meeting was duly adjourned at 
6:56 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 

Zoning and Planning Board Minutes  Tuesday, August 4, 2015 



 

 
                                                           
Elora R. Sakal                                                                        
Board Secretary                                                                          
 
 
Adopted by the Board on                                                         
this       day of             , 2014.                                                  
 
 
                                                      
Manny Perez-Vichot, Chair 
 
 
Words -stricken through- have been deleted.  Underscored words represent 
changes. All other words remain unchanged. 
 
*************************************************************************************************************** 
 “The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City Citizen 
Advisory Boards do not constitute the policy, position, or prospective action of the City, 
which may only be established and authorized by an appropriate vote or other action of 
the City Council”. 
*************************************************************************************************************** 
 

Zoning and Planning Board Minutes  Tuesday, August 4, 2015 





25163/001/01053793.DOCXv1 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
AND 

FLORIDA STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE, INC. 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 
 
 This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into, by, and between the 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS (“CITY”) and FLORIDA STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER 

OF POLICE, INC. (“FOP”) this 12th day of October 2015, subject to valid ratification by the 

bargaining unit employees.  

 WHEREAS, bargaining unit employees are required to contribute a portion of their pay 

to the Police and Fireman Pension Plan (“Plan”); and 

 WHEREAS, the City and the FOP validly entered into a prior memorandum of 

understanding whereby that contribution was reduced to 15 percent of pay solely for the period 

of April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016; and 

 WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to the terms of this MOU through collective 

bargaining; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, subject to ratification by the City Council and by valid vote of the 

bargaining unit, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

1. The above representations are true and are incorporated by reference as if fully set 

forth here. 

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
  



25163/001/01053793.DOCXv1 2 of 2 
 

2. Solely for the period of April 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016, bargaining 

unit employees will contribute 15 percent of their pay to the Plan. 

3. Commencing October 1, 2016, the bargaining unit employees’ contribution to the 

Plan will be 15.5 percent of pay. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Memorandum of Understanding 

to be signed by their duly authorized representatives. 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS   FLORIDA STATE LODGE  
       FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE,  
       INC. 
 
 
 
              
Ron Gorland, City Manager    Joe Puleo, Staff Representative 
 
Date: ______________________________  Date: _______________________________ 









































City of Miami Springs Charter –  

Sec. 4.02. - Removal; vote of confidence.  

  (2) The City Council shall at the first regular meeting in October of each year, 
cause a vote of confidence to be taken as to the continued services of the City 
Manager. 

 


	Agenda Summary - October 12, 2015
	Agenda Summary p. 2
	Agenda Summary p. 3
	Agenda Summary p. 4
	Agenda Summary p. 5
	Agenda Summary p. 6
	Agenda Summary p. 7

	3B Presentation from Doug Taylor in Floodplain
	3C Aquatics Facility Update
	5A Minutes - September 28, 2015
	8A City Attorney's Invoice
	8B Approval of Evelio Mantilla
	8C Approval of M. Jurado 
	8D Approval of Daily Business Review 
	8E Approval of Kelly Janitorial
	8F Approval of River Cities Gazette Ads 
	8G Approval of SWS Garbage and Recycle Pickup 
	8H Approval of Toshiba
	8I Approval of Miami Herald
	8J Approval of Miami Lakes Vet Clinic
	8K Approval of Sungard Public Sector
	8L Approval of USA Software
	8M Approval Becker & Poliakoff
	8N Approval of Acushnet
	8O Approval of Aeration Technology
	8P Approval of Florida Superior Sand
	8Q Approval of Greens Grade
	8R Approval of Harrell's Fertilizer
	8S Approval of Hector Turf 
	8T Approval of Hector Turf for Purchase
	8U Approval of Hertz Corp
	8V Approval of Howard Fertiliezer
	8W Approval of Ultimate Advertising
	8X Approval of US Lubricants
	8Y Approval of Yamaha for Golf Carts
	8Z Approval of Miami Tiresoles
	8AA Approval of Nextran Corp
	8BB Approval of Palmetto Ford
	8CC Approval of Petersen Ind.
	8DD Approval of Raydel Landscaping
	8EE Approval of SFM Services
	8FF Approval of Sunbelt Hydraulics
	9A Advisory Board Appointments
	9B Approval of Superior Park Systems Change Order
	10A Ordinance - Florida/Sun Rooms
	10B Resolution - First Budget Amendment
	10C Right of Way Vacation at Perry Property
	10D Agreement with the FOP for the 1% Pension Reduction
	10E Approval of Expenditure to Trane
	10F Proposal on Rec Fees for Grandchildren
	11A Vote of Confidence for City Manager



